


**Curriculum Vitae / Application
for KCAB International Mediators**

PERSONAL INFORMATION

* By completing this application form, you agree to KCAB using any of your personal information that you may have provided in this application for the purpose of assessment of panel listing, background and reference checks, future appointments in any mediations handled by KCAB, and listing your curriculum vitae on KCAB's website, in accordance with Korean Data Protection Act.

Name:	Jon, Wonyol		
Current Position:	Professor, Seoul National University Law School		
Nationality: *Please note that only one nationality is shown on our website. If you have more than one, please state in the order of strongest connection.	Korea	Country of Residence:	Korea

**Curriculum Vitae / Application
for KCAB International Mediators**

EDUCATION

*Please state in reverse chronological order

Period:	Name of Institution, <i>degree</i> :	Location:
2001	Ph.D in Law, Seoul National University	Korea
1998	LL.M., Harvard Law School	U.S.
1990	Diploma, Judicial Research and Training Institute	Korea
1988	College of Law, Seoul National Univ	Korea

PROFESSIONAL CAREER

*Please state in reverse chronological order

Period:	Name of Company, <i>division, position/title</i> :	Location:
2018~present	Professor, Seoul National University Law School	Korea
2015~2018	Professor, Konkuk University Law School	Korea
2008~2015	Attorney at Law, Kim & Chang Law Office	Korea
2006~2008	Research Judge, The Supreme Court	Korea

**Curriculum Vitae / Application
for KCAB International Mediators**

1993~2006	Judge and Chief judge at Seoul Central Court, Seoul High Court, etc.	Korea
-----------	---	-------

AREAS of EXPERTISE

*Please check **only up to 5** of your top expertise on the right column of the table.

Marine	Shipping and Components		Trade	Sale of Goods	√
	Marine Transportation			International Sales Agency/Distributor	
	Marine Insurance			Others (Trade)	
	Others (Marine)			M&A	
Real Estate	Leasing		M&A·Joint Investment	Joint Investment	√
	Sales			Others (M&A·Joint Investment)	
	Development	√	Finance	Insurance	
	Others (Real Estate)			Securities	
Construction		Banking		√	
Civil Engineering		Equipment Leasing			
Construction	Architectural Design		Intellectual Property	Credit Card	
	Landscaping			Others (Finance)	
	Industrial Facility (Plant)			Industrial Right	
	Construction Supervision			Copyright	
	Environment		Domain		
	Energy		Others (Intellectual Property)		
	Others (Construction)		IT	Software	
	Entertainment			Hardware	
Sports		Others (IT)			
Entertainment	Broadcasting, Advertisement		Others	Commercial Transaction	√
	Others (Entertainment)			Technology	
Labor	Employment			Medical	
	Others (Labor)			Others	

**Curriculum Vitae / Application
for KCAB International Mediators**

MEDIATION EXPERIENCE

• **Mediation Style:**

Have Listened carefully to each party in ADR cases.

• **Mediation Institutions Enlisted as a Mediator:**

Have served as a mediation judge while in Seoul District Court, and other courts.

• **Others (related experience with international mediation):**

**Curriculum Vitae / Application
for KCAB International Mediators**

PUBLICATIONS

- Damage Assessment by Econometrics and Court's Control, Bubjo(Serial No. 700), 2015
- On Clarification of Concept of Mistake, Justice(Serial No. 146-1), 2015, The Korean Legal Center
- The Meaning of Illegality and Scope of Arbitration as Appeal Grounds to Arbitral Awards, Commentaries on Supreme Court Decisions, No. 68, 2008
- Democracy and Distrust(John Hart Ely), translated into Korean, Nanam Press, 2006
- Comparison between Defamation and Privacy Intrusion, Civil Law Research, No 13-2, The Korean Association of Civil Law, 2005

MISCELLANEOUS

*Languages, Certificates, Awards (Recognition), etc.

English and Korean.